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Mid Nineteenth Ceatury 

The three story fraJl!8 building at 127tforth Wa,,ahi11gton Street 
wa• the home of Martin M. Klg&w; v...ton•s nret i6yor and the only 
one to sernt ~or tbree terms, t9Q6-l9o8 attd \910-1914. Tb• •trycture 
probably dates from the Iii~ nl~lletltb C~j it ls three ba~ wide 
and ha• a Yery shallow gable root. The preaent two-story porch t.• 
modern and replaces an •~lier ona-atory porch vitb orna.enUl scroll 
type bl:ackets. 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

This three-story frame building stands on the west side of North 
Washington Street at the northern edge of the downtown co"mmercial district. 
It faces east. 

The building is quite tall with a shallow gable roof which covers the 
two-bay depth of the main portion of the house. The structure is three bays 
wide on North Washington Street. Two two-story additions have been built, 
end to end, at the rear of the main portion of the house. A one-story shed 
is found at the rear. A grassy yard, about forrty feet by eighty;,.five feet, 
is found to the south of the building. 

The most noticable feature 9f this structure is the two-'s"tbry front 
porch which is supported by four square columns. It i.s, of ~ouTse, modern 
and is in no way sympathetic to the scale or design of the old house. An 
earlier porch, one story in height ran across the front of the building. 

Window openings are evenly spaced and occur one per bay on the three 
floors. Six over six sashes are held in place by very narrow window frames 
trimmedwitll\a"halfinch bead. The tall:' first floor windows have one over one 
replacement sashes. The louvered shutters at each window are modern. There -
are now winodws in the gable ends. The chimney at the south gable end has 
been rebuilt. 

This is a side hall plan type building; therefore, the main entrance 
and stair are found on the same side of the building, in this case the north 
side. The main entrance in the north bay has a transom light of five square 
panes. There is a sidelight of three narrow panes; the panel beneath has 
reeded boillection molding. The door is oak with a heavy, bevel-edged glass panel. 

Inside the stair has turned balasters and geometric step brackets on 
the open-string course. The fireplace mantle, typical of the late nineteenth 
century~is of marbelized slate with a tile hearth; turned posts flank the 

) ' 

fire place opening. Interior doors have symmetrically m.olded trim with 
decorated corner blocks. 

The rear ells are very plain. They have gable roofs and window and door 
trim which matches that on the main house:. There is a side porch on the 
south side of''the first addition. Heavy turned posts and foliated fret work 
brackets support the roof; there is a simple balustrade. This porch is 
nicely proportioned, if rather bold. 

The building~1s covered with narrow weatherboarding. The cornice with 
return is very shallow; it projects rather far and displays-a crude crown 
mold. The building is painted white with black shutters. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 
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This building is significant for its prominent location on North Washington 
Street. It is one of four mid to lata,nineteenth century buildings which 
stand near the north end of the Washington Street commercial district and 
represents one of the several styles of building which emerged after the decline 
of the Federal period. Although this is an extremely simple structure its 
tall proportions exemplify the concern with verticality which developed 
as a strong idea in architecture after the middle of the nineteenth century. 
This building is also sympathetic in scale to the other tall buildings north 
of Goldsborough, the North Building (T-40band Masonic Hall (T-409) across 
the street and the Lednum House (T-41). Its side yard and garden provide 
a pleasant interlude in the commercial street, lined with row buildings, 
sidewalks and parking lots. 

This was the hoije of Martin M. Higg~ns, Easton 1 s first mayor who held 
office for three terms, from 1906 to 1908 and from 1910 to 1914. One of Mayor 
Higgin's chief concerns was organizing an efficient system of public utilities. 

He eventually published a book, The History of the Reincarnation of Easton, 
Maryland (Easton, Maryland: Press of the Easton Star-Democrat) in 1926, 
discussing the establishment of the mayor and town coucil system of government 
and recording some of their activities during the first quarter of the 
twentieth century. 

This property-was purchased in 1801 by Nicholas Hammond, evidently 
as an investment and a building standing on the property at that time was rented 
as a residence. It passed to his daughter and was eventually sold to 
Mrs. Annie Beck in \1.:863. The present building appears on the Atlas of 
1877, and may have been built by Mrs. Beck. Mayor Higgins purchased the house 
in 1901 and lived in it for many years. 

Ll35/F241 - 1901 - Annie Beck to Martin M. Higgins. 
L070/F413 - 1863 - Nicholas Hammond, Trustee to Annie Beck. 
L029/F085 - 1801 - Benjamin Willnote to Nicholas Hammond 
L029/F068 - 1801 - John Thomas, Sheriff to Nicholas Hammond. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust 
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
(301) 267-1438 
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